Ramendra Singh

From: tgkf@asterindia.com

Sent: 05 July 2024 15:37

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane;
asterkitchens@asterindia.com; sk@asterindia.com

Subject: RE: Sales Offer | Kitchen Equipment | Semolina Kitchen, Mumbai

Attachments: Sales Offer For Semolina Kitchens (Mumbai) - 05.07.pdf

You don't often get email from tgkf@asterindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Singh,
Greetings!
May we thank you for your valued enquiry for Kitchen Equipment.

We are pleased to quote as per attached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order.

In the meanwhile, do let me know if | need to answer any questions.

Best Regards,

Simarjot Bajaj | M: +91 9717025890
Asst. Manager Inside Sales

Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com
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Coediina Trade Fas Compies,
Codmbatone, Tamdl Madu, India

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 05 July 2024 13:34

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: Qtn for JTC Electric Commercial and Electric Soup Turin

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the Qtn for the below Equipment



JTC Electric Commercial Bar Blender 788A- Qty-1
Black Electric Soup Turin 10 liters Qty-2

Delivery Location for Mumbai Airport T1
Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra
9999118677



